(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rexur [ war [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

'NIODD00OLR03

T

200188263372

\lLl?_llO

E. DENNARD

LS



Re: Change of Address Request Letter
November 08, 2010 ‘

To: Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314
1-850-245-6897

From: AVIVA MUSEUM INC
Document Number: N10000004803

To Whom It May Concern:
Please update my new address as mentioned below in your records

New Address:
4521 P.G.A. BLVD # 427
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33418

Mailing Address:
4521 P.G.A. BLVD # 427
PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33418

| hereby certify that the above-mentioned particulars are true to the best of my
knowledge.

JEREMIAH BARBOSA JUNIOR

Any further questions call at 407-898-1757
Thanks
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Malave, Erin

From: CorOnline

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address letter AVIVA MUSEUM INC

Attachments: Change of Adress letter AVIVA MUSEUM INC.docx

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer Dawn K. Roberls, Florida Interim Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving
he level and qualily of services provided to you. Simply cfick on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
far your participalion,

DOS Customer Sabsiaction Survey

From: Account Bookkeeping Corp [mailto:fernanda@abkcorp.com] On Behalf Of Account Bookkeeping
Corp
-Sent; Monday, November 08, 2010 11:25 AM

To: CorOnline

Subject: Change of Address letter AVIVA MUSEUM INC
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